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From: Setchell, Jon (Env. Health)
Sent: 15 July 2019 14:25

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: FW: Pike and Eel

Sarah,

Please can you attached the below noise conditions to the Pike and Eel premises licence.
If you would like to discuss this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Jon Setchell

Environmental Protection Officer

Community

% 01480388283

Fax 01480 388361
n.setchell@huntingdonshire uk

From: Reservations | The Pike & Eel <reservations@pikeandeel.com>
Sent: 15 July 2019 14:14

To: Setchell, Jon (Env. Health) <Jon.Setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Plke and Eel

Hello Jon,

Thanks for calling me today and making it clear what | need to do to move forward. This email is to confirm that we
will abide by your suggestions.

Many thanks,

Amanda Buttriss
General Manager

For Events to be held inside:

¢ All windows and doors to be kept closed during any performance of live or recorded music inside the
premises.
. Music Noise Levels {(MNL) from any performance, expressed as an L(A)eq, 1min, shall not exceed the

representative L(A)90 level without entertainment noise (WEN). MNL expressed as an L{A)10 will not
exceed the L{A)90 (WEN) in any 1/3 octave band between 40 and 160Hz. Measurements shall be made 1m
from the fagade of nolse-sensitive premises.

. For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive premises
with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.
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For Events to be held outside:

* Firstly, that 'The Head of Environmental Health Services at Huntingdonshire District Council shall be notified
in writing at least 14 days in advance of any event held at the premises involving the playing of Live music
outdoors'

. Secondly, that 'The Control limits set at the mixer position, in relation to events involving the playing of live

music outdoors, shall be adequate to ensure that the music noise level observed at noise sensitive premises
does not exceed the limits specified in The Noise Council Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at
Concerts, namely:

. Where between 1 and 3 events occur per calendar year, the music noise level measured over a 15 minute
period, between the hours of 9:00 and 23:00 hours, 1 metre from the fagade of noise sensitive premises
shall not exceed more than 65dB(A).

® For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive premises
with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.

Or

. Where between 4 and 12 events occur per calendar year, the music noise level measured over a 15 minute
period, between the hours of 09:00 and 23:00 hours, 1 metre from the fagade of noise sensitive premises
shall not exceed the background noise level by more than 15 dB(A).

. For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive premises

with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.
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